anima.tom.dobbie@gmail.com

From: JONES, Helen M [HelenM.Jones@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk]
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 16:24

To: 'tom1@DrRheology.com'’

Subject: Contact

Hi Tom

Hope you are well.

I wanted to let you know that I have been out to see Aurora today as she showed Avril some
marks on her arm yesterday which she had made by scratching her arms with a screwdriver.
Avril has responded appropriately by not over reacting. Aurora was kept in by her mother
yesterday as a consequence to some of her behaviours and it seems this was done in
response to those consequences being placed.

She has already told Avril that she intends to show you the marks and therefore I am
asking that you do not over react to them and reassure Aurora that even though it is a
concern that she feels unhappy at times she needs to find a better way of expressing
herself as it is not appropriate for her to hurt herself in this way and these actions
will not make anything change.

We continue to offer Aurora support and I went out to speak to her today, even though she
wouldn’t respond to me I spoke to her in her bedroom and made it clear that her actions
were unacceptable however we are concerned about her being unhappy, however until she
discusses her feelings we are not in a position to support her. I continue to be concerned
that she feels a loyalty to you and consequently will not trust ‘professionals’ and
therefore allow them to understand or help her.

Regards
Helen

Helen Jones

Senior Practice Lead
Children in Care Team
Cheshire West and Chester
Ellesmere Port

0151 3376369
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Disclaimer:

If you are not the intended recipient of this email (and any attachment), please inform
the sender by return email and destroy all copies. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted.

The views expressed by the author do not necessarily reflect the views or policies of
Cheshire West and Chester Borough Council. The Council cannot guarantee that this message
or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended. You should
perform your own virus checks.

Cheshire West and Chester Borough Council may monitor emails and as a public sector
organisation; the Council may disclose this email (or any response to it) under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Contracts cannot be concluded with the Council nor service effected by email, unless
otherwise expressly agreed. The contents of this e-mail may be subject to privilege.
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